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 September 10, 2021 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Wellfleet 

Town Hall 

Wellfleet, MA 02667 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

 

In accordance with Chapter 130, section 74A of the Massachusetts General Laws, the 

Division of Marine Fisheries has determined that Wellfleet Inner Harbor (CCB:13.0), in the 

Town of Wellfleet, closed at 8 am on September 2, 2021, due to the remnants of Hurricane 

“Ida”, will meet the National Shellfish Sanitation Program guidelines for an “OPEN” status.      

 

Therefore, under authority of MGL, Chapter 130, Sections 74A and 322 CMR 7.01 (7) 

the below-defined area will revert to its former status prior to the closure of 8 am on September 

2, 2021, effective at 10:30 am on Friday September 10, 2021.   

 

Those areas previously classified as “APPROVED” and in the “OPEN” status prior to the 

8 am on September 2, 2021, shellfish closure will revert to their previous status at 10:30 am on 

September 10, 2021, and open to the harvest of shellfish for direct human consumption subject to 

local rules and regulations under authority of MGL Chapter 130, section 52.  

 
CLASSIFICATION: APPROVED    

Status: “Open to Shellfishing”  

 

CCB:13.0 

Wellfleet Inner Harbor 

 

“The waters and flats of that portion of Wellfleet Inner Harbor south of a line drawn from 

the candy-striped pole at the southeastern corner of Town Pier to the candy-striped pole at 

the Camp Marvel boat house (41.9302833,-70.0230333), south of a line drawn 

southeasterly from the candy-striped pole at the southeastern corner of the L-Pier to 

candy-striped pole at the southeastern corner of Town Pier, east of a line drawn from Indian 

Neck Breakwater to southwestern corner of the L shaped pier and excluding CCB:13.6.” 

  

 

http://www.mass.gov/marinefisheries


       Sincerely, 

 

         
       ____________________________  

       Daniel J. McKiernan 

                                                                                    Director 

 

 

 

cc:  P. Moran, K. Clayton, OLE  

      D. McKiernan, J. Kennedy, DMF  

      R. Amidon, DFG  

      J. Hobill, DEP 

      FDA  

      DPH  

      N. Civetta, Wellfleet Shellfish Constable  
 

 

 
 


